27/04/2023, 11:23 Gmail - Fwd: [Fwd: ##RE-1100052974## : Fw: [EXTERNAL] WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000373792 (Ref 2...

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Fwd: [Fwd: ##RE-1100052974## : Fw: [EXTERNAL] WKF014 Purchase Order has
been created 000373792 (Ref 200386558)]

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 27 April 2023 at 11:21
To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Procurement Support <procurementsupport@mft.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2023 at 11:05

Subject: [Fwd: ##RE-1100052974## : Fw: [EXTERNAL] WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000373792 (Ref
200386558)]

To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk>

Good Morning

Please proceed with the order. | have attached an amended PO with corrected pricing
Many thanks

Pete Phythian

Requester : Fowler Natalie (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
Due by time :

Category : 0 Procurement Helpdesk

Description :

Hi Procurement,

The price of the catalogue item has changed (see attached email with new price), please could my PO be
amended and the product price changed on Integra?

Thanks,

Natalie Fowler
Senior Critical Care Scientist
HCPC CS20524

Adult, Paediatric and Neonatal ICU, HDU and CSICU
MFT

From: Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net <Integra.DoNotReply@nhs.net>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 7:33 AM

To: Fowler Natalie (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Natalie.Fowler@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WKF014 Purchase Order has been created 000373792 (Ref 200386558)

Purchase Order 000373792 has been created on your behalf

Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust

27-APR-2023
. . "]
07:33:46 Notification to Requisitioner of PO Entry
Supplier: 50415600 : VIAMED LTD
Address: 15 STATION ROAD
CROSS HILLS
BD20 7DT
Delivery Location: MC3024 : RECEIPT AND DISTRIBUTION PRIORITY1
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Order Number:
Order Date:
Requisitioner:
Requisition Point:
Buyer:
Authority:
Narrative:
Value:
Amended By:
Date Amended:
Web Basket No:

Line Requisition
Number

001 200386558 :

001

Grand Total

Message ID :

000373792

27-APR-2023

R09205 : Natalie Fowler

MC1422 : ITU MRI 1ST FLOOR MAIN STORE
WEB : Automatic Buyer (Catalogue)

A05926 : Lee Clarkson

84.00
WEBO0352235
Line Details
Category Catalogue Description Delivery Order  Unit
Date QTY  Price
CIVC : IVC - Ophthalmic Teledyne Oxygen 03-MAY- 2.00 42.00
instruments and Retinop sensor T-7 2023

OEM Part Number:
A51327 Output
Connector: Phone
socket 4 way Sensor
Output: 0.4 /- 0.1
microamps Se

*kk

*** Integra Workflow
*** [WKF014]
*** Notification to Requisitioner of PO Entry

*k%

Sent Date : Thu, 27 Apr 2023 09:22:32 +0100
From : office@viamed.co.uk

Sender MaillD : office@viamed.co.uk

Reply To : office@viamed.co.uk

To : natalie.fowler@mft.nhs.uk

Subject : [EXTERNAL] Viamed order 000373792

Contents

Hello Natalie,

Thank you for your order 000373792.

Please be aware of the price for:

0110057 - £68.80 each

If you are happy to proceed please send me an amended PO or an email to clarify this.

Kind regards

Janine Gill

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

Order
Value

84.00

84.00
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

Click for details : https://itsupport.mft.nhs.uk/WorkOrder.do?woMode=viewWO&
wolD=1100052974&PORTALID=901

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only.
It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you
would notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff
may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act (unless exempt).

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>

To: natalie.fowler@mft.nhs.uk

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2023 09:22:32 +0100
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Viamed order 000373792
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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

2 attachments

ﬂ amended Purchase Order No 000373792.pdf
58K

D [EXTERNAL] Viamed order 000373792.eml
17K
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